IB25-DA
(DANBURY)

Tricia Simmons City ID Code 271

From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 9:36 AM

To: Tricia Simmons

Cc: Erin Nolan

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culverts for Danbury road project
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hello Tricia, the road list that Danbury submitted last year to be worked on also has some culverts that
should be replaced at the same time the road is being done. These are the locations of the culverts that are
needing replacement.

AVE C and 7t street Northwest side of 7th, a 4 foot section of culvert

AVE D and 8™ currently has a 18 inch. WE feel that this needs to be a bigger size due to flooding in that area
when we have rains.

AVE D and Novak culvert needs to be reset one 4 ft section on the southwest side of AVE D
AVE K and 5t Street 18in culvert 30 foot long, it is crushed due to garbage truck turning.
AVE K and 3" street 18in culvert 30 foot long, it is crushed due to garbage truck turning.

Thank you for your help, If you have any questions please let me know.

Sue Powell

Mayor city of Danbury TX
979-922-1551 ext. 4 city hall
979-583-5733 cell
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Tricia Simmons

From: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 11:56 AM

To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 125 Robinson Road - Culvert Request
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello!

T veed to submit a request for culvert installation at 125 Robinson Road v Oyster Creek, TX.
This is for a new driveway, vot an existing. Tonya Frazier (A79)236-3520.
Cam vou tell me whew this will go to court for permission? 18" on aite

Thavks!

Awndl Ford

oitg Secretary
C,LtH of Oyster Creek
(979)233-0243

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




